



BULCOTE PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

Of the full council meeting on Monday 15th January 2024 at 7pm
in The Old School Building, Burton Joyce

Present: Councillors; Nick Leaves (NL), Mick Tobin (MT), Rob Anderton (RA) and Victoria Shillaker (VS)

In Attendance: L-J Campbell (Clerk), Cllr Tim Wendels and one member of public.

Min/Yr	DISCUSSION AND DECISIONS
	Representation from the Public: A member of public was in attendance; they suffered flooding during the recent wet weather and asked to be signposted to the department / company that they can approach for further assistance.
051/23 Apologies	Apologies were received from Cllrs Roger Jackson and Cllr Paul Mountain.
052/23 Declarations	None declared.
053/23 Minutes of previous meeting	The minutes of the meeting held on 20 th November 2023 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
054/23 Matters arising	None.
055/23 Reports from District and County Council	TW reported: District has been dealing with all the issues related to the recent flooding and recommended that members of the public who were flooded to please fill in the form on the NSDC website so that they can assess the overall effect and use the data for informing future flood grants; there are also other activities that the District can help flood victims with – residents urged to contact NSDC. The glass collection is still planned but has been postponed. (TW left at 19h22).
056/23 Local Road Issues	MT reported that the pavement opposite the retirement home is in a bad state; VS has reported it and NL has asked the Lengthsman to tidy it up. The extra road signage; NL met with RJ and VIA and it has been agreed that VIA will remove the extra road signs.
057/23 Finance	<p>a. Reconciliation of Accounts: As of 31st December 2023, the PC has a total of £12256.18.</p> <p>b. Payments for authorization: payments totalling £360.91 were authorized for payment.</p> <p>c. To note payments received: None</p> <p>d. Approve the 2024-25 Budget: Approved.</p> <p>e. To agree Precept for 2024-25: agreed £10312.</p>
058/23 Community matters	<p>a. Flooding issues: NL is meeting with Ross Marshall in February; MT will attend with NL.</p> <p>b. Bulcote proposed Village hall: NL has been in touch with the developers and no contracts have been exchanged to date.</p> <p>c. Handyman/Gardner/review of lengthsman scheme: NL has met with Adam and agreed a list of jobs moving forward which was discussed and agreed by the PC over two half days a</p>

	month.
059/23 Planning	a. Applications: 23/02161/FULM former Tall Trees Nurseries – redevelopment. SUPPORTED. b. Decisions: none at the time of setting the agenda c. To consider any planning applications received after the agenda is published.
060/23 Correspondence	All other correspondence has been circulated electronically, nothing requiring action from the PC. NL received correspondence from four members of the public regarding flooding issues and advised accordingly.
061/23 Any Other Business	None
062/23 APM	To agree date and format of the Annual Parish Meeting: Monday 20 th May 2024 combined with a social event.
063/23 To Note	Next meetings: The next meeting will be held on Monday 18 th March 2024 at 7pm at The Old School Building, Burton Joyce. There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting closed at 20h00.

LJ Campbell, Clerk to Bulcote Parish Council

DRAFT